

# JAMAL HUBBARD

Senior React/React Native Developer

Chicago, IL  
(320) 380-0768

jamalhubbard92@gmail.com  
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/re mote-fullstack-jamal>



I am an experienced freelancer with over 8 years of experience working in the JavaScript language and have perfected my skills. Lately, I've been focusing on React and React Native.

I can build any project from the ground up and is known for writing well-designed, testable, and efficient code using best practices.

I am a highly motivated, responsible professional and can work by myself and in teams.

My specialties include JavaScript/TypeScript, React/React Native, Next.js, Node.js, and many more.

## SKILLS

- React
- React Native
- Next.js
- Node.js
- Javascript
- Typescript

## EXPERIENCE

### Senior React Developer

*Feb 2020 — Nov 2022*

Busy Human | Orem, UT

- Digitized the site intelligence and selection workflow by building a streamlined web-based application that would sunset a manual Excel-based approach.
- Architected and built a React application from scratch, using Material UI.
- Worked in a team with other developers, used Jira for task management and sprint tracking.

Technologies: React, TypeScript, Node.js, REST APIs, Git, Jira, Bitbucket, RESTful APIs, Jest, MUI (Material UI)

### Senior React/React Native Developer

*Mar 2018 — Nov 2019*

APG Emerging Tech | Atlanta, GA

- Worked in an agile scrum team and implemented the pixel-perfect design using React and styled components.
- Created new features based on mockups and efficiently collaborated with the designer.
- Increased testing coverage of the existing application using Jest and Cypress.

Technologies: React Native, Cypress.io, Jest, React, React Redux, Agile Software Development, Redis, Babel, ESLint, ECMAScript (ES6), Unit Testing, Webpack

### React Engineer

*Apr 2016 — Nov 2017*

Aloa | Irving, TX

- Translated designs and wireframes into high-quality code.
- Optimized components for maximum performance across a vast array of web-capable devices and browsers.
- Implemented the full-text search of articles using Elasticsearch.

Technologies: Next.js, React, Contentful, ECMAScript (ES6), Sass, MySQL, REST APIs, React Redux, Agile Software Development, Elasticsearch, Babel, GraphQL, ESLint, Unit Testing, E2E Testing, Cypress.io, Webpack, Google Analytics

### React Developer

*Feb 2014 — Oct 2015*

RoleModel Software | Holly Springs, NC

- Developed internal React SPA web applications for the company.
- Determined the structure and design of web pages based on user requirements and balanced, functional designs.
- Created features to enhance the user experience while ensuring that the web design was optimized for smartphones.

Technologies: React, ECMAScript (ES6), PWA, MUI (Material UI), React Redux, Agile Software Development, Babel, Amazon Web Services (AWS), ESLint, Unit Testing, Webpack, Google Analytics

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor's degree in Computer Science

*2009 — 2013*

The University of Utah | Salt Lake City, Utah